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The Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Limited (PGCB) 
IFB No. PGCB/KfW/2014.67.976/2018/Package 1.1 

Design, Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of 
230/132 kV and 132/33 kV Substations, on Turnkey Basis, Package 1.1 

Contract No. PGCB/KfW/BMZ.2014.67.976/2018/Package-1-1 

ICB No. PGCB/KfW/ BMZ.2014.67.976/2018/Package-1-1 

Clarification-4 
Pre Bid meeting was held on 10th February 2019 at 11:00 o’clock at the PGCB Headquarter 

All comments, queries and requests for clarification, regarding the Tender documents, received from prospective Bidders, and relevant replies and clarifications prepared by 

PGCB, and associated addendums (if any), are part of Tender documents 

 

No. 
Volume / Section / Clause / 

Item / Page 
Bidder’s comment / Query / Clarification PGCB’s Reply / Clarification Add. Y/N 

  Commercial & Contractual Queries   

1 Site Survey and pre bid clarifi-
cation set 2 No. 202 

We understand that Birulia site is not yet acquired by PGCB.  
Kindly confirm that during award of contract PGCB will acquire land without 
any disputes and handed over to contractor. Also confirm that land acquisi-
tion is not in scope of contractor. 

Confirmed 

  

  Electrical Queries   

2 Clarification -2, Sl no. 507 As per referred clarification, 2 Diameter (6 CBs) shall be considered at 230kV 
Barapukuria substation. However, as per Bid price schedule & scope of work, 
only 1 Diameter (3 CBs) shall be provided under this contract. Also, we un-
derstand from site visit that 1 Diameter is already available in the existing 
barapukuria substation. Please confirm whether bidder understanding is in 
order. 

Yes, your understanding is cor-
rect 

 
In total, two Diameters shall be 

considered partly or completely in 
the scope of works and services. 

 
Please follow the Price Schedule. 
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Volume / Section / Clause / 

Item / Page 
Bidder’s comment / Query / Clarification PGCB’s Reply / Clarification Add. Y/N 

3 Clarification -1, Sl no. 191 & 
193 

As per technical specification, Clause no. 16.10.6 & 16.10.8, Metallic screen 
& metallic sheath shall be envisaged for the EHV cable. However, as per 
clarification, Sl no. 191, Only Copper (Metallic sheath) is acceptable. 
 
Further, As per clarification, sl no. 193, PGCB response is related to Corru-
gated aluminum sheath. 
 
In this regard, we understand that either metallic sheath or metallic screen or 
combination of both can be offered which shall withstand the short circuit 
earth fault current.  
 
Please confirm whether bidder understanding is in order. 

Yes, your understanding is cor-
rect 

  

4 Bid price schedule, G4.X & 
G4.XE - Tariff metering 

Please confirm the following with respect to Tariff metering: 
a) We presume that tariff metering shall be provided only for 230 & 132kV 
line & transformer bay.  
b) Common tariff metering shall be envisaged for 230/132/33kV transformer 
HV, MV & LV side. 
c) Common tariff metering shall be envisaged for 132/33kV transformer HV & 
LV side. 
d) Tariff metering is not required for 33kV bays. 

Yes, your understanding is cor-
rect 

  

5 Bid price schedule, G5.X & 
G5.XE - DFDR 
 
Vol.2, Clause no. 5.18, Sl 
no.a) 

As per referred clause we understand that DFDR is required for all 230 & 
132kV bays. It is not required for 33kV bays. Please confirm. 

Yes, your understanding is cor-
rect 

  

6 Volume -2, Clause no. 5.14, 
Coupling bay protection 

As per referred clause, coupling bay shall be provided with overcurrent in-
stantaneous trip relay protection (50 BF) and overcurrent time delay relay 
protection (51, 51N). We are proposing the protection 50BF, 51, 51N as in-
built feature of Bay control unit (BCU). Please accept the same. 

No 

  

7 Volume-3, Bid price schedule, 
Q2.1 

We understand that for transformer bays the EHV cable shall be sized based 
on the MVA rating of the transformer. Please confirm. 

No, please follow the revised 
Price Schedule 
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Volume / Section / Clause / 

Item / Page 
Bidder’s comment / Query / Clarification PGCB’s Reply / Clarification Add. Y/N 

8 Volume-3, Revised Bid price 
schedule, Q3.1 

As per referred revised price schedule, maximum current rating of 33kV ca-
ble shall be 800A, which shall be connected between tertiary winding of 
300MVA auto-transformer and auxiliary transformer. 
As auxiliary transformer rating is only 200kVA and the 33kV side current rat-
ing is only 3.5A, we propose that 33kV cable shall be sized based on short 
circuit current carrying capacity of the cable conductor. Please confirm. 

Only very generally speaking – 
no. 

 
But, the Contractor shall prepare 
Detail Design and detail calcula-

tion, which will be subject of 
PGCB Approval 

  

9 Addendum -2, Sl no. 1 As per referred addendum, PGCB has clarified that for Purbasadipur station, 
"If proposed 132 kV Gantry position shown in the Layout is not practical, the 
existing gantries 132 kV can be used. In this case, both 132kV GIB or Cable 
CAN be used and appropriate Surge Arresters" 
 
However as per revised price schedule, 132kV line bays shall be connected 
via cable only. 
 
In this regard, please confirm the exact location of 132kV bays for pubasadi-
pur i.e. at existing 132kV gantries or at new gantries as shown in layout. So 
we can consider suitable connection for 132kV bays. 

Confirmed the existing gantry po-
sition 

  

  Mechanical Queries   

10 Pre bid clarification-1, S.No. 
160 

As per the referred clause, we understand hydrant system is required for 
substations. Hence we are considering the same only for new sub stations 
and not for Extension substations. kindly confirm 

Yes, your understanding is cor-
rect 

  

11 Vol-2, Water Spray System, 
Page No: 162, Cl.No 4.12.4 

Transformer water spray system will be achieved only through pressurized 
air vessel as per specification. Hence Fire pumps for spray system has been 
not considered. Pls confirm the same 

Noted 

  

12 Pre bid clarification-1, S.No. 
161 

As per the referred clause, we understand, FDA system is required for sub-
stations. Hence we are considering the same only for new sub stations and 
not for Extension substations. Kindly confirm 

Yes, your understanding is cor-
rect 

  

13 Pre bid clarification-1, S.No. 
162 

As per the referred clause, we understand CO2 based gas fire suppression 
system only for ACDB & DCDB Panel. Kindly confirm the same & include in 
price schedule. 

Confirmed. 
Please, include in the price of 

AC&DC System 
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14 Pre bid clarification-2, S.No. 
357 

As per the referred clause, it has mentioned "this is not the only one criteria" 
for the design of pressurized air vessel. As these criteria details are not 
available in contract specification. kindly clarify / provide the details of neces-
sary criteria which to be adopted  

Please, follow the all tender re-
quirements 

  

15 Vol-2, Scope of work, Air Con-
ditioning and Ventilation, 
Cl.No 13.30 

Specification does not have clarity on GIS hall HVAC requirements (whether 
Air conditioning or ventilation). Kindly confirm which type of system is re-
quired. 

Air Condition System 

  

16 Section III: Evaluation and 

Qualification Criteria, 2.7 

Manufacturers/Subcontractors, 

Sr. No. 10, XLPE Power cable 

and cable 
Termination 

To avoid the limitation on number of XLPE cable manufacturers We request 

you please consider our request to revise the minimum criteria requirement 

of XLPE  with the following change: 

“At least last ten (10) years of manufacturing experience of minimum 220 kV 

or higher rating XLPE Power cable and cable termination. 

• Minimum delivery over the last 3 years of two hundred 200 km of 110 kV or 

higher rating XLPE Power cable 

Please, see Addendum 

 

17 Bidding Documents / Volume 

1/ Section III: Evaluation and 

Qualification Criteria 

 

2.7 Manufactur-

ers/Subcontractors 

 

10. XLPE Cable and cable 

termination:  

 

At least last twenty (20) years 

of manufacturing experience 

of minimum 220 kV or higher 

rating XLPE Power cable and 

cable termination. 

Bidder understands that 220kV XLPE Cable manufacturer having manufac-

turing experience more than 20 years is very limited around the globe. This 

may create monopolistic situation in this project.  

 

Considering the same Bidder requests PGCB to accept XLPE Manufacturer 

having 10 years of manufacturing experience along with 3 years of satisfacto-

ry performance from PGCB of 220kV XLPE cable. 

Please, see Addendum 

 

18 Bidding document/Vol-3/ 2. 

Schedule B: Bid Prices & 

Schedules: 

 

Extension of 400/230/132 kV 

Bidder understands that extension bays can be integrated in existing SAS 

system of Bhulta Substation or Bidder can provide new SAS for present 

scope. Kindly confirm. 

Officially, and generally speaking, 
extension of existing system is 
required and shall be offered in 

price schedules.  
This is mandatory requirement 
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Item / Page 
Bidder’s comment / Query / Clarification PGCB’s Reply / Clarification Add. Y/N 

Substation Bhulta: 

 G: Control, Protection, 

SCADA System and Metering 

for 230 kV part  
*** 

Only very generally speaking and 
only for Bhulta 400/230/132 kV 

Substation - can be both 
, During Design stage Contractor 
could propose completely new 

system for 132 kV part which will 
subject of PGCB Approval 

19  We JV of TKPE and REVERIE want to informed that, we are very interested 

to participate in the above-mentioned Tender and for this reason we are try-

ing to follow each steps as per mentioned in the tender documents. But when 

we process the Tender Security from Bangladeshi Bank, they informed us 

that they cannot give us the Tender Security only in Foreign Currency (Euro). 

Bank will give us the Tender security in the required amount of Foreign Cur-

rency (Euro) in Equivalent BDT. Now, we need your permission to provide 

the Tender Security mentioning Foreign Currency (Euro) in equivalent BDT 

from Bangladeshi Bank. And for the Equipment’s’ Manufacturer Authorization 

Letter from manufacturer will be issue in the name of Lead partner on behalf 

of Joint Venture Company, please confirm this. 

In the above circumstances, we hope that you will grant the permission for 

providing the Tender Security mentioning Foreign Currency (Euro) in equiva-

lent BDT from any Bangladeshi Bank and also confirm the equipment’s Man-

ufacturer Authorization Letter in the name of the lead partner on behalf of 

Joint venture Company. 

No 
 

Please, follow the tender re-
quirements 

 

     

20 Vol 1 of 3 
Section 9 

Appendix 1 - Terms and Pro-
cedures of Payment 

We understand that payment will be directly disbursed from KfW by wire 
transfer method to Contractor. 
 
Here bidders may participate as a consortium of several entities. As per tax 
and vat clause of tender document, AIT is deductible for Items and Services 
provided from Inside. 
 
Both parties of Consortium may have their own portion of scope for supply 
of equipment or services from Inside. 

 
Please, follow the tender re-

quirements 
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No. 
Volume / Section / Clause / 

Item / Page 
Bidder’s comment / Query / Clarification PGCB’s Reply / Clarification Add. Y/N 

 
While making Payment AIT will be deducted and AIT challan will be provided 
accordingly.  
 
The party who is receiving payment, AIT challan is issued in the name of that 
party. 
 
In a consortium between X and Y Company: if X company claims bill for both 
X and Y company where AIT is applicable, X company will receive the AIT 
challan as well as payment. Even for the scope of Y company, AIT challan will 
be issued in the name X company in this case. But Practically AIT challan 
should be issued in the name of Y company for the scope of Y company. 
 
In this regard: we request you to consider the payment to be received by 
both party for their respective portion. 
 
This can be confirmed by submitting the scope of work of each party during 
bid submission clearly and submitting invoice in the letterhead of consorti-
um mentioning the Beneficiary name and their account details signed by 
both parties. 
Kindly be noted, as payment is done by wire transfer method; no extra cost 
is required is required to send the respective payment to scope owner par-
ties. 
 
Kindly clarify over our understandings. 

21 Vol 1 of 3 
Section 9 

Appendix 1 - Terms and Pro-
cedures of Payment 

We understand that in a consortium of two parties: One party can claim for 
Schedule 1 payment and another party can claim payment for other sched-
ules where products and services are offered from Inside, e.g: Schedule 2, 
Schedule 3 (Only for Local Currency Portion), Schedule 4. 
 
Kindly clarify/confirm over our understandings. 
 

 
Please, follow the tender re-

quirements 
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22 Volume 2 of 3 
Section 3 

Clause 3.3.2 : MRE of GIS 

As Per the clause, we understand that considering the importance of re-
quirement, Bidders need to submit from manufacturers documents like, SLD 
showing insulators position, gas flow diagram, methodology and Confirma-
tion letter in the letterhead of Manufacturer. 
 

 
 
 
Kindly clarify/confirm over our understandings. 

Yes, your understanding is cor-
rect 

 

23 Volume 3 of 3 
Clause 2.6 & 2.9 of GTP of 132 

KV GIS 

We understand that the proposed GIS for line bay should have the capacity 
to operate single pole operation and three-pole operation together as per 
clause no. 2.6 and 2.9 of GTP, volume 3. 
 Therefore, bidder is required to submit the confirmation letter with proper 
GTP from the manufacturer in technical bid so that it is clearly understanda-
ble whether it is complied with the proposed GIS or not. 
 

Yes, your understanding is cor-
rect 

 
The Bidder shall fill in the Tech-
nical data Schedules form Vol-

ume 3, Schedule E 
 

230 kV 
Clause, 5.2.1.1. AG GIS Switch-
gear 230 kV, item 2.6. Number of 
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Kindly clarify/confirm over our understandings. 

operating mechanism per Circuit 
Breaker, and for Line bay is: 3, 
and item 2.9. Auto reclosing for 

Line bay is 1p+3p 
 

132 kV 
Clause, 5.2.2.1. BG GIS Switch-
gear 132 kV, item 2.6. Number of 
operating mechanism per Circuit 
Breaker, and for Line bay is: 3, 
and item 2.9. Auto reclosing for 

Line bay is 1p+3p 
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List of Addendum-4 (Package-1.1) 

 

No. No. of Query 
Volume / Section / 

Clause / Item / Page 
Addendum 

1 16, 17 
Volume 1, Section 3, 

EQC, item 2.7.10. 

 At least last twenty (20) years of manufacturing experience of minimum 110 kV or higher rating XLPE Power 

cable and cable termination. 

 Minimum delivery over the last 3 years of two hundred (200) km of 110 kV including 220kV or higher rating 

XLPE Power cable 

2    

3    

 

 


